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N MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMM...SION

™ A Santa Fe, New Mexico !
11 1 ‘. t e TR .l
s ;7 _1 1 ‘ e -~
i "~ NOTICE L.INTENTION TO REKhxOR, %COMPLE]% ¢
Noti\;éu‘h_bs o the District Office of the Oil Conservation Commission and approvai obtz\&d re_drilling or recompletion
begins. 1{*€hanges in the proposed plan are considered advisable, a copy of this notice showing such changes Will b retugned to the sender.

Submit this notice in QUINTUPLICATE. One copy will be returned following approval. See additional instructions In les and Regula-
tions of the Commission.

Dallas, Toxms. .. ... e e oo April 13, 19%

(Place) (Date)

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Gentlemen:

You are hereby notified that it is our intention to commence the (Beilling) (Recompletion) of a well to be known as

(Coxﬁpany or Operator)

(Lease)
located..... J.,979 ................. feet from the........... Hoxrth
................. East ... .......line of Section
(GIVE LOCATION FROM SECTION LINE) .. . A&

3 If patented land the owner is
D C IQB A Address.
We propose to drill well with drilling equipment as follows:
e | F | | m $10,000.00 Blanket Bond filed with
The status of plugging bond is " 2 o VS L PV AAURS WA
Sm m m“ ...........................................................................................
L K ] I Drilling Contractor Workover Unit, Beckman, Inc. . . . .
M N o P R
We intend to complete this well in the

formation at an approximate depth of...... L

CASING PROGRAM
We propose to use the following strings of Casing and to cement them as indicated:

Size of Hole Slize of Casing Welght per Foot New or Second Hand Depth Sacks Cement
13-3/8" 10-3/R" 32.T# Set 3/9/37 353 150
8-3/4" (A 2l Set 3/30/37 31kk T30

If changes in the above plans become advisable we will notify you immediately.
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (If recompletion give full details of proposed plan of work.)
Original Completion April, 1936; TD 3383', C8 31kk'. Produced from open hole in Seven Rivers
Foragtion until June, » vhen well was plugged back to 3100' and recompleted in Yates Sead
through a mmber of perforstions in secticn 2660°/2935'. These perforations are now depleted
snd we propose to drill ping at 3100' and clesn out open hole to TP 3383'. We will then
opm: hols and complets i

Except as iiows: KPR G 1956




